Documents received
on September 13,
2023



Daniela Baquero-Meza

From: Keith Poliakoff <Keith@govlawgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 12:28 PM

To: Andria Wingett; Anand Balram

Cc: Noah Breakstone; Dave DAmbrosio; Douglas Gonzales; Joaquin Vargas - Traf Tech ENGINEERING
(joaquin@traftech.biz); Jeffrey Katims

Subject: [EXT]Re: Bet Midrash File

Attachments: 1000017147 jpg; 1000017149.jpg; 1000017148.jpg

Andria, if you are still working on the backup, please include the attached. If not please accept as to further my
submission.

The Applicant has placed their meeting notice sign, behind a trashcan under the canopy. | do not believe this constitutes
posted notice, as this cannot be seen by ANY right of way.

In addition, attached please find photographs of Dr. Locks fixing the front door of the building. This area is the ONLY
location where deliveries are made, and is constantly in use. An attempt to share this entry with school traffic is

impossible.

Regards, Keith

G G Government

LAW GROUFP

Keith M. Poliakoff, Esq.

kpoliakoff@goviawgroup.com
0: 954.9009.0590 M: 9]}'.532.6492

200 5. Andrews Ave. | Suite 601 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Adrmatted in FL and NY

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.
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CITY OF HOLLYWOOD
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

FILE: 23-AP-53
WHEN: SEPTEMBER 20, 2023 AT 1:30 PM
IN PERSON: 2600 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., ROOM 219
VIRTUALLY: WWWHOLLYWODRELGBECAI ENDAR
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